The municipality of East Norriton is among the smaller townships in
Montgomery County, consisting of only 6.119 square miles in size, and
is located adjacent to Lower Providence, Plymouth, West Norriton,
Whitpain and Worcester Townships and the municipality of
Norristown in the central portion of Montgomery County.
East Norriton Township is a member of the Norristown
Area School District.

East

Regional &
HiStorical Hléggsgr Grsenvill;
Context Reg

Marlborough
Douglass
Green
Lane
Salford Telford
’ New Souderton
anover  Upper Franconia 3 Map Of
Frederick Upper Hatfield
Upper I Salford Township Mo'}:tg,(,’,','; ‘;’;{ acn?:n ty
Lower )
West' Pottsgrove Eradtaiah Lower . Hatfield Borough
Pottsgrove
: B2 I;tower D g e Montgomeryyville
ottsgrove y
Pottstown & Towamencin Lansdale gomery

Limerick  Perkiomen , GUpper
i Ki K wynedd
Skippac North Wales
Horsham
Trappe
Present day East Norriton was . Worcester Lower Gwynedd
. . y Royersford Collegeville Hatboro
included in one of the early U
i pper
manors created by William Penn By e Lower Whitpain  Ambler Upper Upper Moreland
called Williamstadt. This tract St Dublin Bryn Athyn
contained approximately 7,482 acres Lower
- all of present day East and West West N . Moreland
Norriton Townships and the municipality Norriton NO"'StOWE,ymouth Abington
of Norristown. The tract was intended as a Bridgeport Whitemarsh Jenitown
gift to his son, but five days after receiving the Upper Merion Springfield
land William Penn, Jr. sold it to two Philadelphia A Rockledge
merchants, Isaac Norris and William Trent, for the A =N R cttenham
West Conshohocken
sum of 850 pounds.
. . . Lower Merion
The former township of Norriton created in 1730 was the
origin of three present-day municipalities: Norristown, East
Norriton and West Norriton.
Narberth

East Norriton Township has been a Township of the Second Class

since it was incorporated on March 9, 1909. In addition to the early roads

of Germantown Pike and Swedesford Road, the Township was traversed by

two rail lines: The North Penn Railroad Company originally financed the

construction of the Stony Creek Railroad connecting Lansdale and Norristown and

was opened in 1873. The original use of the line was for pleasure excursions and

passenger use, which was ultimately withdrawn when the automobile became a more fashionable
and convenient mode of transport. Today, the major use of the Stony Creek Railroad

is to ship industrial products under the management of
Norfolk Southern. In 1902 a trolley line was constructed
between Norristown and Lansdale by way of DeKalb
Pike, Morris Road and West Point.

Later, the trolley connected cars from 69th Street through
to Allentown on new tracks which were laid in 1912. In
1939 the Lehigh Valley Transit Company Liberty Bell
started a new transportation service between
Philadelphia and Allentown. The car carried 44 persons
for the 1 hour and 37 minute ride. Liberty Bell
discontinued service in 1951. The proposed Liberty Bell
Trail would establish a regional trail along or adjacent to
this rail line.

The Township is traversed by two major roads: DeKalb
Pike (Route 202) and Germantown Pike (U.S. Route
422). DeKalb Pike is a major north south road
connecting Montgomeryville from the north to King of
Prussia via Norristown to the south.

Route 202 is an intra-regional super highway north of Doylestown
all the way to Hunterdon County in New Jersey and south of King
of Prussia to Wilmington, Delaware. DeKalb Pike is scheduled for
widening to four lanes through East Norriton Township in the near
future. Germantown Pike essentially runs east/west through
Montgomery County from its origin in the eastern end of the
County adjacent to the Chestnut Hill area of Philadelphia,
extending west to Collegeville and Pottstown.

East Norriton Township is traversed by three distinct branches of
the Stony Creek, a sub-basin of the Schuylkill River. These
tributaries form hydrologic features which, along with a few critical
stands of woodlands, establish the most significant natural
features within the Township and create the most significant
natural areas for preservation. An isolated creek, the Saw Mill
Run, traverses the far southeasterly corner of the Township which
drains toward Norristown.

Relationship With Adjoining Municipalites
East Norriton is bounded by numerous municipalities. There is a virtual seamless
transition along the boundary with West Norriton Township which consists of the
East Norriton Industrial Park, the Norriton Business Campus, single family
residential communities, the VanLandeghem Park and the Norristown Farm
Park. The boundary with the municipality of Norristown also includes a portion
of the Farm Park and the Pennsylvania Highway Maintenance and Driver
License Center. The remaining boundary with Norristown is
distinguished most particularly at Johnson Highway and Swede

Road by the Logan Square Shopping Center. Plymouth Township
forms the easterly boundary with East Norriton Township
consisting of New Hope Street and Arch Road. Most of Plymouth
Township north of Belvoir Road consists of single family
residential, whereas along East Norriton uses are mixed,

consisting of both single family residential, Jamestown Village
townhouses and the Bentwood Executive Campus. South of Belvoir
Road, Plymouth Township is marked by institutional uses such as the
Plymouth Township municipal complex and the Central Center for Technical
Studies. East Norriton includes residential uses, both twins, singles and
townhouses, as well as institutional uses at Johnson Highway consisting of the
Senior Suites and St. Paul Catholic Church and School.

Whitpain Township borders a portion of the northerly section of the Township between
North Wales Road and Arch Road. Uses in both municipalities are virtually identical along this
section, consisting mostly of residential land use with a notable difference between DeKalb Pike
and Swede Road where East Norriton maintains the venerable residential neighborhood of
Washington Square and Whitpain exhibits more intense commercial uses. The Automobile
Dealers Association building in East Norriton complements the Commerce Bank
use directly across the street in Whitpain.

Worcester Township borders the northerly and all of the westerly

perimeter of East Norriton. Worcester in this area consists almost
entirely of single family residential with the exception of a
proposed small retail site at Township Line Road and North Wales
Road and a large retirement residential community which will take
access along Township Line Road but will be generally concealed
from view from East Norriton residents. The notable exception is
the Gill Quarry, which occupies approximately 28 acres at the
intersection of Potshop Road and Township Line Road. For this
reason, the only significant difference in zoning in this area would
be the HI — Heavy Industrial District in East Norriton.

In 2000, 74.1% of East Norriton's resident labor force was white
collar workers. Approximately 87% of East Norriton residents
worked outside the Township. However, only 9.2% work in the

city of Philadelphia which suggests suburban commuting
patterns. There was also an increase in Township residents
working at home. The top five places of employment with their
percentage are listed here.

Recent Development Trends

Between 1950 and 1980 the population of East Norriton
Township grew tremendously. During this time period East
Norriton was the fastest growing township compared with
neighboring municipalities and had a total population increase of
325.5%. During the 1970s the western end of the Township
experienced the largest population increase.

Since 1980 the population has leveled off at approximately
13,200.

A recent surge of new residential development of approximately
353 residential dwelling units built or under construction for the
period 2000 through October 2007 will likely result in a 10% to
15% increase by 2010.

The declining rate of growth may also mean school enrollments
could decline or stabilize in the future, due in part to a large
percentage of age qualified residential developments in recent
years.

It was also predicted that the average age of the Township
resident will gradually but steadily rise since the population is
becoming more stable with less residential turnover.

During this period the population for the Township, as well as the
County and the SMSA (Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area),
has continued to age. This could be due to the declining size of
the population, greater number of one person households and
married couples having fewer children.

By 2000, the fastest growing age cohort was the group age 75
and over. The largest cohort by far was for the age group 35
through 44, followed closely by the 45 to 54 age group (which
was the second greatest increase since 1990).

The greatest implication of declining household size is that there
will be more households and a greater need for Township
services.

The residents of East Norriton have experienced increased
stability, with nearly two-thirds of the residents living in the same
house for five years. The increase in stability can be caused by a
maturing suburb based on the average age of the families who
had moved into the Township in the 1970s. The high stability rate
may also be a function of the popularity of the Township, in that
as residents change jobs they elect a longer commute rather
than move.

In 2000, the unemployment rate was only 1.7% (about one-half
the average for Montgomery County).

For East Norriton, and virtually all neighboring municipalities in
Montgomery County, there was a shift from a manufacturing to a
service based economy in the 1970s. The entire region employed
more white collar workers and fewer blue collar workers since
1980.
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